
 

EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP 
1622 North Ridge Road, Perkasie, PA 18944 

Board of Supervisors Public Comment Form 

Regular Business Meeting  May 26, 2020 

Based on the Governor’s Disaster Declaration, the Board of Supervisors intends to close their monthly meetings 

to public attendance and to establish special meeting protocols for public participation.  For anyone wishing to 

provide public comment, comments can be made electronically at Manager@EastRockhillTownship.org or by 

submitting the public comment form to the Township building prior to the start of the meeting. All public comment 

will be read at the Board’s meeting.  

Public Comment check all that apply: 

 April 28, 2020 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes 

 Bills Payable dated May 16, 2020 

 Electric Generation 

 Trash District Contract 

 Internet Technology  

 Municipal Office Addition and Renovation 

 Zoning Permit Fee Waiver Request 

 Fee-in-Lieu of Refund Request 

 Willard H. Markey Centennial Park In Memoriam Request 

 Non-Uniform Pension Ordinance 

 Agreement of Sale for Conservation Easement 

 Declaration of a Conservation Easement 

 Other____________________________________________ 

Name: 
 

Address: 
 

Public Comment: 
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Email to Manager@EastRockhillTownship.org or place in the Municipal Office vestibule prior to the start of the 
May 26, 2020 7:00pm meeting. 



East Rockhill Township Board of Supervisors 

April 28, 2020 

Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
 

The regular business meeting of the East Rockhill Township Board of Supervisors was held at 7:00p.m. on 
April 28, 2020 in the Township meeting room at the East Rockhill Township Municipal Building, 1622 North 
Ridge Road, Perkasie, PA 18944.   
 

Present: David Nyman    Supervisor Chairperson  
Gary Volovnik    Supervisor Vice-Chairperson 
Jim Nietupski    Supervisor Member 

   Marianne Morano   Township Manager 
   John Rice, Esq.    Township Solicitor 
   
The meeting was called to order at 7:00p.m. by Mr. Nyman with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Announcements: 
Based on the Governor’s COVID19 Disaster Declaration, the Board of Supervisors have closed their 
monthly meeting to public attendance and established special meeting protocol for public participation.  
The entire meeting packet was available on the Township website.  Anyone wishing to provide public 
comment on the Board’s agenda items can do so electronically or by submitting a public comment form.  
All public comment will be read at the Board’s meeting.  
 
Mr. Nyman suggested a general comment form be available for future meetings during special meeting 
protocol.  
 
Public Comment #1 on Agenda Items 

• Mike Colkett, 50 Ridge Run Road, requested consideration of a resolution supporting an 
independent commission to redraw legislative districts in 2021 instead of the partisan process that 
currently exists.  

• Kathleen Weidner, 132 Bridgeview Drive, reiterated a request for a Resolution supporting an 
independent redistricting commission to protect from partisan gerrymandering be adopted prior 
to the PA State Assembly recess.   
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to adopt Resolution 2020-08 in support of 
an independent redistricting commission as requested.  With no additional discussion, all present 
voted in favor. 

 
Approval of Minutes and Bills Payable: 
Approval of Minutes from March 24, 2020 Regular Meeting. 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to adopt the meeting minutes from the Board of 
Supervisors’ March 24, 2020 Regular Meeting as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present 
voted in favor. 
 
 
 
 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

April 28, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 2 of 3 

 

Payment of Unpaid Bills dated April 21, 2020 in the amount of $423,488.41. 
As a result of higher than usual interest rates, two notes are recommended to be closed prior to their 
maturity date.  A 2002 open space note that had a maturity date of February 2022 and a 1999 sewer note 
that had a maturity date of November 2021 are therefore included in this Bills List. 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to approve payment of the Bills List dated April 
21, 2020 in the amount of $423,488.41 as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in 
favor.    
 
Township Manager’s Report:  Marianne Morano 
Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, authorizing the Township Solicitor to advertise an 
Ordinance to amend Non-Uniform pension plans to meet current Internal Revenue Service requirements 
for the May 26, 2020 meeting as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Used Paver Bid Documentation 
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to accept U.S. Municipal Supply, Inc. bid for a 2011 
Leeboy Track Paver with 2,644 hours and 85hp Kubota engine in the amount of $54,674.00 as presented.   
With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Municipal Office Addition and Renovation  
It was noted the tentative construction start date for the Municipal Office is June 1, 2020. 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, authorizing formal notice to all prime contractors 
notice to proceed date set four weeks from the lifting of applicable Governor’s COVID-19 Orders as 
presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Zoning Hearing Board Alternate Resignation.   
On motion by Mr. Volovnik, seconded by Mr. Nietupski, to acknowledge the resignation of Greg Lippincott 
from the Zoning Hearing Board as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor. 
 
Solicitor Report:  John Rice, Esq. 
Tax Extension Resolution 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to adopt Resolution 2020-07 to extend the face 
payment due date for 2020 Township real estate taxes to July 30, 2020 in response to the COVID-19 
pandemic as presented.  With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.  
 
Scholl’s Truck and Car Wash Conditional Use Hearing Application 2301 North Fifth Street.   
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to approve the Conditional Use Adjudication for 
the construction of a truck and car wash facility and the ability to maintain more than one use on the 
property located at 2301 North Fifth Street, Perkasie, PA as presented.  With no additional discussion, all 
present voted in favor. 
 
Public Comment #2:   
There was none. 

mmorano
Not Approved



East Rockhill Township  
Board of Supervisors 

April 28, 2020 Minutes 
P a g e  | 3 of 3 

 

 
Adjournment 
On motion by Mr. Nietupski, seconded by Mr. Volovnik, to adjourn the regular meeting.  With no 
additional discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 7:22p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Marianne Morano 
Township Manager 
 

mmorano
Not Approved



UNPAID 2020 BILLS LIST

MAY 16, 2020

FUND CODE FUND NAME

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE 

PAID OUT

01 GENERAL FUND 125,247.20$                            

03 FIRE FUND 152.28$                                    

05 OPEN SPACE FUND 1,103.26$                                 

08 SEWER FUND 10,831.39$                               

09 PARK & RECREATION/DRIVING RANGE FUND 2,495.55$                                 

13 STREET LIGHT FUND 1,517.30$                                 

19 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 7,380.00$                                 

22 POLICE HEADQUARTER DEBT FUND 6,392.13$                                 

30 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 54,674.00$                               

35 STATE AID (LIQUID FUEL) FUND 19,128.64$                               

90 ESCROW FUND 6,049.44$                                 

TOTAL UNPAID BILLS 234,971.19$                            

mmorano
Not Approved



Unpaid 2020 Bills List

May 16, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

General Fund - 01

BIU Inspection Services - Feb 2020 1,323.00            

C. Robert Wynn Associates Rock Hill Quarry 239.63                

C. Robert Wynn Associates General Engineering 133.85                

C. Robert Wynn Associates MS4/PRP & Annual Report 156.00                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Zoning Permit Reviews 61.50                  

C. Robert Wynn Associates Municipal Building 2,246.25            

Chase Credit Card Lowes 73.60                  *

Chase Credit Card Harbor Freight 28.98 *

Chase Credit Card Supplies 142.02                *

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 4/22/82020 42.01                  *

Clemens Uniform Uniforms 4/29/2020 42.01                  

Clemons Richter & Reiss WEGBB/Lakehouse Inn - April 537.90                *

Comcast Phone & Internet -May 2020 320.46                *

County of Bucks Mood's Covered Bridge Insurance - 2020 501.00                

Courier Times Track Paver Bid Ad 712.38                

Davis Feed of Bucks County Covid-19 Sprayers 11.85                  

Delaware Valley Health Insurance (DVHT) Premium - May 2020 10,570.16          

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Apr 2020 954.03                

George's Tool Rental Filing Cabinet Movers 88.00                  

Grainger Exhaust Fan - Shop 444.60                *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher General Matters 2,294.00            *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Pierson Materials/Hanson Aggrs. 7,484.50            *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Building Addition 372.00                *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Zoning Enforcement 124.00                *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Lakehouse Inn Complaint 2,805.50            *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Kovac Enforcement 139.50                *

Home Depot Supplies 37.01                  *

IT Business Solutions IT Services - June 2019 459.00                

J&J Arbor Care Emergency Tree Work - Clymer Rd 450.00                

Keystone Architecture, Inc. Services Through 2/29/2020 424.95                

Keystone Architecture, Inc. Services Through 4/30/2020 218.75                

Keystone Collections Group EIT Commission 339.62                *

Keystone Collections Group Costs Retained by Tax Officer (Act 192) 75.69                  *

Keystone Collections Group EIT Taxpayer Refunds 1,299.15            *

Keystone Collections Group LST Commission 76.07                  *

Lawson Products Covid-19 Cleaner 203.07                *

Lawson Products Supplies 333.53                

Manko Gold Katcher Fox LLP Rock Hill Quarry - Feb 2020 2,414.75            

Page 2 of 5

mmorano
Not Approved



Unpaid 2020 Bills List

May 16, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

ORE, Inc. Filing Cabinet Movers 116.10                

Pennridge Regional Police Department Police Services - May 2020 83,636.00          

PP&L Electric Parking Lot Lights 88.64                  

PP&L Electric Municipal Office 139.08                

PP&L Electric Garage/Shop 96.72                  

Principal Financial Group Premium - May 2020 504.54                *

Reiss Hauling & Recycling, Inc. Trash & Recycling Service - May 2020 1,930.00            

Ricoh Prepay Copier Rental - 6/20/20-7/19/20 128.07                

Ricoh-Images Black & White/Color Copies 79.13                  *

Shadywood Communications May 2020 Enews 215.00                

Sprint Cell Phone Service - March 2020 133.60                *

General Fund 125,247.20$    

Fire Fund - 03

PP&L Electric Substation 152.28                

Fire Fund 152.28$            

Open Space Fund - 05

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority Note Interest - Apr 2020 143.67                *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Hendricks property to tax exempt status 155.00                *

Keystone Collections Group EIT Commission 155.01                *

Keystone Collections Group Taxpayer Refunds 649.58                *

Open Space Fund 1,103.26$         

Sewer Fund - 08

Brad S. Nicholas Pump Sludge - 4,000 Gallons 270.00                

Bullseye Pumping Station Alarm Service - May 2020 122.35                *

Chase Credit Card Lowes 33.22                  *

Comcast Treatment Plant Phone Service -April 96.67                  *

Delaware Valley Health Insurance (DVHT) Premium - May 2020 845.89                

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority Note Interest - Apr 2020 89.03                  *

East River Energy 23.5 Gallons Biodiesel 30.82 *

East River Energy 85.0 Gallons Biodiesel 95.58                  

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Apr 2020 263.97                

Home Depot Treatment Plant 179.54                *

Kevin Franks Treatment Plant Operations - March 1,500.00            *

Kevin Franks DEP and Form 43 - March 140.00                *

Kevin Franks Treatment Plant Operations - April 1,500.00            

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Quarterly - 4/10/20 10.00                  *

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Biweekly - 4/10/20 275.00                *

MJ Reider Associates Annual Analysis - 4/21/20 1,491.25            

Page 3 of 5

mmorano
Not Approved



Unpaid 2020 Bills List

May 16, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Biweekly - 4/24/20 275.00                

MJ Reider Associates Lab Analysis Biweekly - 5/8/20 275.00                

PA One Call April 2020 Services 23.00                  

PAPCO 20.0 Gallons Unleaded 16.62                  

PAPCO 12.0 Gallons Unleaded 114.43                

PP&L Electric Pump Station 749.22                

PP&L Electric Treatment Plant 2,209.65            

Principal Financial Group Premium - May 2020 136.08                *

Sprint Phone Service 3/15-4/14 89.07                  *

Sewer Fund 10,831.39$       

Park & Recreation / Driving Range Fund -09

Chase Credit Card Lowes 14.86                  *

Eagle Power Turf & Tractor Blade Set - Ferris Mower 89.70                  

Eagle Power Turf & Tractor Blade Set - Ferris Mower 89.70                  

Emerald Garden Lawn Maintenance - Apr 2020 468.00                

George Allen Portable Toilets Inc. 4/22/20-5/19/20 160.00                

JC Steinly, Inc. 189.0 Gallons Fuel Oil - Markey Park House 480.06                

Kimberly Boles Covid-19 Refund 45.00                  

Littles Part - Z960 Mower 89.97                  

PP&L Electric Markey Park Sign 27.64                  

PP&L Electric Markey Park Buildings 64.59                  

Range Servant Supplies - Driving Range 923.78                

Warehouse Battery Outlet Battery - John Deere 42.25                  

Park & Rec / Driving Range Fund 2,495.55$         

Street Light Fund - 13

PP&L Electric Street Lights 1,517.30            *

Street Light Fund 1,517.30$         

Capital Improvement Fund - 19

JF Landscaping Township Sewer Line 7,380.00            *

Capital Improvement Fund 7,380.00$         

Building Debt Fund - 22

Pennridge Regional Police Department Loan Payment -May 2020 5,797.22            

QNB 2019 Note Interest - Apr 2020 594.91                *

Police Headquarter Debt Fund 6,392.13$         

Capital Reserve Fund - 30

U.S. Municipal Supply, Inc. Used 2011 Leeboy Track Paver-Per Bid 54,674.00          

Capital Reserve Fund 54,674.00$       

Page 4 of 5

mmorano
Not Approved



Unpaid 2020 Bills List

May 16, 2020

Payable To Memo Amount

State Aid (Liquid Fuel) Fund - 35

Chase Credit Card Harbor Freight 44.11                  *

Chase Credit Card Tractor Supply 155.94                *

Established Traffic Control "Drive Like Your Kids Live Here" Signs 144.00                

Established Traffic Control Stop Signs - Stock 1,125.12            

Lawson Products Sign Hardware 192.84                *

Lawson Products Supplies 440.02                

L/B Water Supplies 1,750.00            

Naceville Materials E. Rock Rd Shoulder Repair 115.78                

Plasterer Equipment Company Sweeper 14,925.00          

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & 5th 33.35                  

PP&L Electric Flasher 5th Street 28.19                  

PP&L Electric Signal Campus & 5th 39.09                  

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & 563 33.52                  

PP&L Electric Flasher Schwenkmill Road 28.07                  

PP&L Electric Signal 313 & Mountain View 45.18                  

PP&L Electric Flasher Mountain View 28.43                  

State Aid Fund 19,128.64$       

Escrow Fund - 90 

C. Robert Wynn Associates Weidner Sketch 757.84                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Mager LLA 74.00                  

C. Robert Wynn Associates Scholl Car Wash 233.25                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Green Ridge West 636.50                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Bonner SWM 171.24                

C. Robert Wynn Associates Benfield SWM 241.77                

C. Robert Wynn Associates VandenBoom SWM 7.31                    

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Select - McClennen 2,016.50            *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Mager LLA 111.00                *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Foreman 55.50                  *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Scholl Car Wash 1,406.00            *

Grim Biehn & Thatcher Green Ridge West 62.00                  *

Leon Grochowski Escrow Closure 276.53                

Escrow Fund 6,049.44$         

Total Unpaid Bills 234,971.19$     

*denotes already paid

Page 5 of 5

mmorano
Not Approved



Electric Generation  
Consider Energy Renewal Pricing for PPL Accounts  

 
 
Township electric generation contract with IGS Energy expires May 2020.    
 
Current Contract fixed rate $0.06120 with gross receipts tax 
 
IGS Energy as of 5/19/2020: 
 12 months ($4,363.25 savings) ............................................................. $0.05380 
 24 months ($6,265.18 savings) ............................................................. $0.05240 
 36 months ($9,397.77 savings) ............................................................. $0.05540 
 
 
 
Additional Quotes: 
 
Achieve Energy Solutions 
 12 months .................................................................... $0.06118 
 18 months .................................................................... $0.06438 
 24 months ...................................................................... $0.0623 
 
AEP Energy 
 12 months ...................................................................... $0.0623 
 24 months ...................................................................... $0.0656 
 36 months ...................................................................... $0.0665 
 
 

mmorano
Not Approved



Trash District Contract 
Reaffirm extending Trash District Contract option year 2021 and option year 2022 

 
 
Due to increased recycling costs after Trash District bids were awarded, it is 
recommended the Township reaffirm the option years with Republic Services as noted 
in the contract.  
 
Bids opened October 7, 2016 and Republic Services, Inc. bid accepted. 
 

Option 1B-Tote: The following services shall be provided to Township residents within the 
Township’s Trash District as set forth in the Bid Documents: unlimited trash, solid waste and 
refuse collection service once a week on a Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday utilizing a 96-110 
gallon contractor provided wheeled container; single stream recycling to be collected once per 
week from a 26 gallon or larger container provided by the Contractor; unlimited weekly collection 
of yard waste bundled or bagged and bagged leaves with notice to Contractor (Grass clippings are 
excluded); unlimited weekly collection of bulky waste with notice to Contractor; and, the 
implementation and coordination of a recycling incentive program.  The per month charge for 
such service shall be as follows: 2017 $20.84; 2018 $21.47; 2019 $22.11; 2020 $22.78; option year 
2021 $23.45; option year 2022 $24.16. 
 

Option 1C-Tote: The following services shall be provided to all Township residents that request 
such services both within and outside of  the Township’s Trash District as set forth in the Bid 
Documents: unlimited trash, solid waste and refuse collection service once a week on a Tuesday, 
Wednesday or Thursday utilizing a 96-110 gallon contractor provided wheeled container; single 
stream recycling collected once per week from a 26 gallon or larger container provided by the 
Contractor; unlimited weekly collection of yard waste bundled or bagged and bagged leaves with 
notice to Contractor (Grass clippings are excluded); and, unlimited weekly collection of bulky 
waste with notice to Contractor.  (The services under this Option 1C-Tote are available to all 
Township residents, both inside and outside of the Trash District, that specifically request the 
same).  The per month charge for such service shall be as follows: 2017 $20.43; 2018 $21.06; 2019 
$21.70; 2020 $22.37; option year 2021 $23.04; option year 2022 $23.75. 

 
 



Internet Technology  
Reaffirm acceptance of ethernet data / voice / video network solution proposal  

 
 
Proposal to remove existing decommissioned cables, install service as needed in 
addition / renovation and provide connections for future needs.  An as-built plan will 
be provided.  
 
 
Computer Cabling Systems Estimate  .......................................................... $12,452.40 



Municipal Office Addition & Renovation 
Consider Contract Change Order to apply a truss stain application 

 
 
As part of a value engineering meeting with the General Contractor it was brought to 
the Township’s attention trusses in the outside porch entrance and interior lobby were 
proposed to be unfinished.   
 
To have a finished appearance an estimate has been provided to stain the trusses.  
The General Contractor thought to use two coats of a product that was a combination 
stain and sealer however, when their painter tried this, they did not like how it 
applied.  So as reflected in the quote and truss samples they are proposing one coat 
of a semi-transparent stain and one coat of a sealer. Semi-transparent was chosen to 
let the wood grain show versus a solid stain would look like paint.  Sealer is 
recommended for long term protection and maintenance.   
 
Product, sealer, two painters, lift and equipment ......................................... $17,485.00 

mmorano
Not Approved



Mission Statement 
It is paramount that our students graduate with knowledge of their talents, passions and what is necessary for them to remain life-long learners and 

productive citizens. These objectives need to be accomplished in a community-oriented environment that is safe, welcoming, nurturing, student-

centered and respectful of all. As such, the mission of the Pennridge School District is as follows: 
Pennridge School District strives to provide all students with a well-rounded educational experience where they acquire the 21st century skills 

necessary for a successful future. 

 
 

                             May 13, 2020 

Dear Ms. Morano: 

I am writing on behalf of the Pennridge School District for permission to provide the senior class of 2020 

with beautiful fireworks on their graduation day, June 11, 2020.  As you may be aware, the senior class is 

not going to have a typical graduation where they meet as a class surrounded by family and friends.  They 

will have a virtual graduation with no opportunity to share the experience, as all classes before them have 

had the great honor to do.  

To that end, we would like to bring the class of 2020 together on the evening of their graduation to share in 

the experience of a one-time firework celebration in their honor.  To keep students safe, they will remain in 

their cars for the entire firework display.  We want to give them a shared experience that will be part of 

their memories of Pennridge School District.   

We are asking that the Township waive the $500.00 permit fee to support the class of 2020 and help 

decrease the total cost of the program that was not anticipated in graduation planning. 

Thank you for taking the time to consider our request; we look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Sincerely, 

 

Kathleen Brewster-Scheid, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education  

 

PENNRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Dr. Kathleen Brewster-Scheid 
Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education 

215-453-2783 
 
 

 

mmorano
Not Approved



Fees-In-Lieu of for Withdrawn Land Development at Applicant’s Request 

Received 2/20/2018: 
$ 1,900 recreation land fee-in-lieu of 
$ 5,000 street improvement fee-in-lieu of 

TO: East Rockhill Board of Supervisors, et al. 
RE: Refund request  

I am requesting a refund in the amount of $6,900 for items 4 ($1,900 fee in lieu of 
dedicated recreation area) and 6 ($5,000 fee in lieu of street improvements) below. Since 
we never broke ground or enacted any part of the land development we did not have a 
need for either of these two items. I would be greatly appreciative if you would refund 
these fees. 

Thank you 

Karl Foreman 

mmorano
Not Approved



 

In-Memoriam Request 
Willard H. Markey Centennial Park 
 

March 4, 2020 email: 
 

Good evening, 
 
I am writing to ask for your help with a special request. We are submitting a 
permit application to hold a memorial event on June 7th at the Willard H. Markey 
Centennial Park pavilion for my father, Kurt Geisert, who passed away this week. 
My father (a veteran) was a civically engaged resident of Perkasie for 40 years, 
just recently retiring to Oak Island, NC. 10 years ago, with the help of John 
Cressman (my uncle who held a position in the Township for many years) we 
planted a tree near the playground at the park in memory my aunt, Doris Geisert. 
As my father always wished to have a tree planted for his own memorial next to 
his sister’s, we are kindly requesting permission to plant a tree at the park on June 
7th in his honor. We are open to any specific parameters the township may set 
regarding the type of tree and would be happy to satisfy any other requirements 
regarding the specifics of the planting. 
We very much appreciate your 
consideration of this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
Megan (Geisert) Perlleshi  
 

Plum tree in memory of Doris Geisert 

mmorano
Not Approved



Reviewed by PMRS Legal Counsel __________ 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP, BUCKS 

COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, ELECTING TO 

AMEND ITS NON-UNIFORM PENSION PLAN ADMINISTERED BY 

THE PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV OF THE PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL 

RETIREMENT LAW; AGREEING TO BE BOUND BY ALL 

PROVISIONS OF THE PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 

LAW AS AMENDED AND AS APPLICABLE TO MEMBER 

MUNICIPALITIES.  IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY EAST 

ROCKHILL TOWNSHIP, BUCKS COUNTY, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION I.  East Rockhill Township (the Township), having established a non-uniform 

pension plan administered by the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System (the System), hereby 

elects to amend its Non-Uniform Pension Plan administered by the System in accordance with Article 

IV of the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement Law, 53 P.S. §881.101 et seq. (Retirement Law), and 

does hereby agree to be bound by all the requirements and provisions of the Retirement Law and the 

Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and Recovery Act, 53 P.S. §895.101 et seq., and to assume 

all obligations, financial and otherwise, placed upon member municipalities.   

 

SECTION II.  As part of this Ordinance, the Township agrees that the System shall administer 

and provide the benefits set forth in the amended Non-Uniform Pension Plan Document entered into 

between the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement Board and the Township effective as of the date 

specified in the adoption agreement (the Contract). 

 

SECTION III.   The Township acknowledges that by passage and adoption of this Ordinance, 

the Township officially accepts the Contract and the financial obligations resulting from the 

administration of the Contract. 

 

SECTION IV.  Payment for any obligation established by the adoption of this Ordinance and 

the Contract shall be made by the Township in accordance with the Retirement Law and the Municipal 

Pension Plan Funding Standard and Recovery Act.  The Township hereby assumes all liability for any 

unfundedness created due to the benefit structure set forth in the Contract. 

 

SECTION V.  The Township intends this Ordinance to be the complete authorization of the 

Contract, as amended and it shall become effective as of the date specified in the adoption agreement, 

which is the effective date of the Contract, as amended. 

 

SECTION VI.  A duly certified copy of this Ordinance and an executed Contract shall be filed 

with the System. 

 

 

ORDAINED this ____________ day of ____________, 20__. 

 

TALLY OF VOTES – YEAS ______  NAYS ______ 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     

mmorano
Not Approved



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft



mmorano
Draft































C
on

sid
er

 m
ot

io
n 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t r

em
ov

in
g 

5-
ac

re
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
sig

na
tio

n 
of

 fu
tu

re
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 u
se

 to
 fu

tu
re

 
W

ill
ar

d 
H

. M
ar

ke
y 

C
en

te
nn

ia
l P

ar
k 

us
e

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ea

se
m

en
t


	01   -   2020 05 26 BOS Regular Meeting Agenda - condensed agenda
	03a  -   2020 04 28 BOS Regular Minutes
	03b  -   Unpaid Bills May 16 2020
	04a  -   Electric Generation Pricing
	04b  -   Trash Contract Option Years 2021 and 2022
	04c  -   Internet Technology in Municipal Office
	04d  -   Municipal Office Addition Change Order - stain trusses
	04e  -   East Rockhill Township Letter to waive permit fee Pennridge High School
	04f  -   Foreman Farm LD fee-in-lieu of Refund Request
	04g  -   In Memoriam Request - Willard H. Markey Centennial Park (tree)
	05a  -   Draft Ordinance East Rockhill Township (NU) amendment
	05b  -   Agreement of Sale and Conservation Easement - Etzler
	05c  -   Implement Future Municipal Use to Willard H Markey Centennial Park Use approved 11-2019

	Other: 
	Name: 
	Address: 
	Public Comment: 
	1: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off


